18/11/2025, 10:58 Gmail - Fw: Renewal quote

M G ma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fw: Renewal quote

2 messages
ERRINGTON, Silvia (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF LEICESTER NHS TRUST) 18 November 2025 at
<silvia.errington@nhs.net> 09:22

To: "steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk" <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>, "kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk"
<kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi both,

Can the quotation requested below please be provided?
Thank you.

Regards,

Silvia

Please note that | will be leaving the Maintenance Contracts team within Clinical Engineering on
28th November. From that date, please direct any contracts queries to Jasdip Mangat at
jasdip.mangat@nhs.net

#helle my name is...
Silvia Errington
Maintenance Contracts Manager
Clinical Engineering - Medical Physics Department
Sandringham Building | Leicester Royal Infirmary| Leicester | LE1 5SWW
Tel: 0116 258 7645
E-mail: silvia.errington@nhs.net

INHS

University Hospitals
of Leicester
WHS Trust

CLINICAL
ENGINEERING

Medical Physics

From: ERRINGTON, Silvia (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF LEICESTER NHS TRUST)
<silvia.errington@nhs.net>

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 10:35

To: steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Renewal quote
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